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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

FOR THE CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA 

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION, 

Plaintiff, 

v. 

AMERICAN FINANCIAL SUPPORT 
SERVICES INC, et al.. 

Defendants. 

Case No. 8:19-cv-02109-JWH-ADSx 

AMENDED STIPULATED ORDER 
FOR PERMANENT INJUNCTION 
AND MONETARY JUDGMENT AS 
TO DEFENDANTS ARETE 
FINANCIAL GROUP; ARETE
FINANCIAL GROUP LLC; CBC
CONGLOMERATE LLC;
DIAMOND CHOICE INC.; J&L
ENTERPRISE LLC; LA CASA 
BONITA INVESTMENTS, INC.; 
AND RELIEF DE FENDANT MJ 
WEALTH SOLUTI ONS, LLC 
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Plaintiff the Federal Trade Commission (“Commission” or “FTC”) 

filed its Complaint for Permanent Injunction and Other Equitable Relief, for a 

permanent injunction and other relief in this matter, pursuant to Sections 13(b) 

and 19 of the Federal Trade Commission Act (the “FTC Act”), 15 U.S.C. 

§§ 53(b) & 57b. The Commission and Defendants Arete Financial Group; Arete 

Financial Group LLC; CBC Conglomerate LLC; Diamond Choice Inc.; J&L 

Enterprise LLC; La Casa Bonita Investments, Inc.; and Relief Defendant MJ 

Wealth Solutions, LLC (each a “Stipulating Defendant” and, collectively, the 

“Stipulating Defendants”) stipulate to the entry of this Stipulated Order for 

Permanent Injunction and Monetary Judgment to resolve all matters in dispute 

in this action between them. 

Therefore, it is hereby ORDERED as follows: 

I. FINDINGS 

1. This Court has jurisdiction over this matter. 

2. The Complaint charges that Defendants participated in deceptive 

acts or practices in violation of Section 5 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45, and 

the Telemarketing Sales Rule, 16 C.F.R. pt. 310, in the marketing and sale of 

student loan debt relief services. 

3. Stipulating Defendants neither admit nor deny any of the 

allegations in the Complaint, except as spec
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5. Stipulating Defendants and the Commission waive all rights to 

appeal or otherwise challenge or contest the validity of this Order. 

II. DEFINITIONS 

For the purpose of this Order, the following definitions apply: 

A. “Assisting Others” includes: 

1. performing customer service functions, including receiving 

or responding to consumer complaints; 

2. formulating or providing, or arranging for the formulation or 

provision of, any advertising or marketing material, including any 

telephone sales script, direct mail solicitation, or the design, text, or use of 

images of any Internet website, email, or other electronic communication; 

3. formulating or providing, or arranging for the formulation or 

provision of, any marketing support material or service, including web or 

Internet Protocol addresses or domain name registration for any Internet 

websites, affiliate marketing services, or media placement services; 

4. providing names of, or assisting in the generation of, 

potential customers; or 

5. 
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otherwise save a Person’s dwelli
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iii. any other disposition of a mortgage, loan, debt, 

or obligation other than a sale to a third party that is not the 

secured, or unsecured student loan, holder. 

The foregoing shall include any manner of claimed assistance, including 

auditing or examining a Person’s application for the mortgage, loan, debt, 

or obligation. 

2. With respect to any loan, debt, or obligation between a 

Person and one or more creditors or debt collectors of unsecured student 

loans, any Product or Service represented, expressly or by implication, to: 

a. repay one or more unsecured student loans, debts, or 

obligations; or 

b. combine unsecured student loans, debts, or obligations 

into one or more new loans, debts, or obligations. 

C. “ Person” means any individual, group, unincorporated 

association, limited or general partnership, corporation, or other business entity. 

D. “ Product or Service” means any good or service, including any 

plan or program. 

E. “ Stipulating Defendants” means Defendants Arete Financial 

Group, also d/b/a Arete Financial Freedom; Arete Financial Group LLC; CBC 

Conglomerate LLC, also d/b/a 1file.org; Diamond Choice Inc., also d/b/a 

Interest Rate Solutions; J&L Enterprise LLC, also d/b/a Premier Solutions 

Servicing; La Casa Bonita Investments, Inc., f/k/a La Casa Bonita Investments 

LLC, also d/b/a Education Loan Network, also d/b/a Edunet; and Relief 

Defendant MJ Wealth Solutions, LLC, and any other names by which they 

might be known, individually, collectively, or in any combination, and their 

successors and assigns. 

-5-
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A. Misrepresenting, directly or by implication, in the sale of goods or 

services any material aspect of the performance, efficacy, nature, or central 

characteristics of goods or services that are the subject of a sales offer; and 

B. Violating the FTC’s Telemarketing Sales Rule, 16 C.F.R. pt. 310, a 

copy of which is attached as Attachment A. 

VII. MONETARY JUDGMENT AND PARTIAL SUSPENSION 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED  that: 

A. Judgment in the amount of Twenty-Two Million Seventy-Nine 

Thousand Seven Hundred Eighty-Seven Dollars and Thirty Cents 

($22,079,787.30) is entered in favor of the Commission against Stipulating 

Defendants, jointly and severally, as monetary relief. 

B. In partial satisfaction of the judgment imposed by Subsection A, 

Stipulating Defendants shall cooperate fully with the Receiver and take any 

other such steps as the Receiver may require to make the payment ordered by 

Section X of this Order. 

C. Upon the payment required by Section X, the remainder of the 

judgment imposed by Section VII.A is suspended, subject to Sections VII.D 

through VII.F, below. 

D. The Commission’s agreement to the suspension of part of the 

judgment is expressly premised upon the truthfulness, accuracy, and 

completeness of Stipulating Defendants’ sworn financial statements and related 

documents (collectively, “Financial Attestations”) submitted to the 

Commission or attached to this Order, namely: 

1. the financial statement of Defendant Arete Financial Group, 

signed on December 2, 2019; 

2. the financial statement of Defendant Arete Financial Group 

LLC, signed on December 9, 2019; 

-8-
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3. the financial statement of Defendant CBC Conglomerate 

LLC, signed on December 4, 2019; 

4. the financial statement of Defendant Diamond Choice Inc., 

signed on November 21, 2019; 

5. the financial statement of Defendant J&L Enterprise LLC, 

signed on November 21, 2019; 

6. the financial statement of Defendant La Casa Bonita 

Investments, Inc., signed on November 21, 2019; and 

7. the financial statement of Relief Defendant MJ Wealth 

Solutions, LLC, signed on November 21, 2019. 

E. 
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B. For 15 years after entry of this Order, each Stipulating Defendant 

must deliver a copy of this Order to: 



 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

5

10

15

20

25



 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5

10

15

20

25



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5

10

15

20

25

Case 8:19-cv-02109-JWH-ADS Document 215 Filed 03/30/22 Page 16 of 38 Page ID 

1 

2 

3 

4 

6 

7 

8 

9 

11 

12 

13 

14 

16 

17 

18 

19 

21 



 

 

 

5

10

15

20

25

Case 8:19-cv-02109-JWH-ADS Document 215 Filed 03/30/22 Page 17 of 38 Page ID 

1 

2 

3 

4 

6 

7 

8 

9 

11 

12 

13 

14 

16 

17 

18 

19 

21 

22 

23 

24 

26 

27 

28 

#:5226 

XV. DISPOSITION OF MOTIONS 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED  that, upon entry of this Order, Plaintiff 

Federal Trade Commission’s Motion for Default Judgment3 and Defendants 

Arete Financial Group and Arete Financial Group LLC’s Motion to Set Aside 

Entry of Default4 shall be, and hereby are, DENIED AS MOOT . 

XVI. RETENTION OF JURISDICTION 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED  that this Court retains jurisdiction of this 

matter for purposes of construction, modification, and enforcement of this 

Order. 

IT IS SO ORDERED. 

Dated: March 30, 2022 
John W. Holcomb 
UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE 

3 See generally Motion for Default. 
4 Mot. To Set Aside Entry of Default [ECF No. 194]. 

-17-
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Honorable John W. Holcomb and entered by the Court on _____________, 

20__. 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United States of 

America that the foregoing is true and correct. 

Executed on _____________, 20___, at __________________ 

[place]. 

Individually and as an officer of 
_______________________. 

State of ______________, City of ____________ 

Subscribed and sworn to before me 
this ____ day of _______, 20__. 

Notary Public 

My commission expires: 

-3-
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

FOR THE CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA 
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1. I, __________________________________, received a 

copy of the Stipulated Order for Permanent Injunction and Monetary Judgment 

as to Defendants Arete Financial Group, Arete Financial Group LLC, CBC 

Conglomerate LLC, Diamond Choice Inc., J&L Enterprise LLC, La Casa Bonita 

Investments, Inc., and Relief Defendant MJ Wealth Solutions, LLC in the case 

of Federal Trade Commission v. American Financial Support Services Inc., et al., on 

_______________________, 20___. 

2. I was not a Defendant in that court case.  My title or relationship 

with Defendant(s) ________________________________________ 

is: ___________________________________________________. 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United States of 

America that the foregoing is true and correct. 

Executed on _____________, 20___, at __________________ 

[place]. 

-2-
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§ 310.2 

(b) Attorney General means the chief 

legal officer of a state. 

(c) Billing information means any data 

that enables any person to access a 

customer’s or donor’s account, such as 

a credit card, checking, savings, share 

or similar account, utility bill, mort-

gage loan account, or debit card. 

(d) Caller identification service means a 

service that allows a telephone sub-

scriber to have the telephone number, 

and, where available, name of the call-

ing party transmitted contempora-

neously with the telephone call, and 

displayed on a device in or connected 

to the subscriber’s telephone. 

(e) Cardholder means a person to 

whom a credit card is issued or who is 

authorized to use a credit card on be-

half of or in addition to the person to 

whom the credit card is issued. 

(f) Cash-to-cash money transfer means 

the electronic (as defined in section 

106(2) of the Electronic Signatures in 

Global and National Commerce Act (15 

U.S.C. 7006(2)) transfer of the value of 

cash received from one person to an-

other person in a different location 

that is sent by a money transfer pro-

vider and received in the form of cash. 

For purposes of this definition, money 
transfer provider means any person orID 11 >6 w T;nsfer of th05 >>BDC 
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§ 310.3 

to induce the purchase of goods or serv-

ices or a charitable contribution, by 

use of one or more telephones and 

which involves more than one inter-

state telephone call. The term does not 

include the solicitation of sales 

through the mailing of a catalog 

which: contains a written description 

or illustration of the goods or services 

offered for sale; includes the business 

address of the seller; includes multiple 

pages of written material or illustra-

tions; and has been issued not less fre-

quently than once a year, when the 

person making the solicitation does 

not solicit customers by telephone but 

only receives calls initiated by cus-

tomers in response to the catalog and 

during those calls takes orders only 

without further solicitation. For pur-

poses of the previous sentence, the 

term ‘‘further solicitation’’ does not 

include providing the customer with 

information about, or attempting to 

sell, any other item included in the 

same catalog which prompted the cus-

tomer’s call or in a substantially simi-

lar catalog. 

(hh) Upselling means soliciting the 

purchase of goods or services following 

an initial transaction during a single 

telephone call. The upsell is a separate 

telemarketing transaction, not a con-

tinuation of the initial transaction. An 

‘‘external upsell’’ is a solicitation 

made by or on behalf of a seller dif-

ferent from the seller in the initial 

transaction, regardless of whether the 

initial transaction and the subsequent 

solicitation are made by the same tele-

marketer. An ‘‘internal upsell’’ is a so-

licitation made by or on behalf of the 

same seller as in the initial trans-

action, regardless of whether the ini-

tial transaction and subsequent solici-

tation are made by the same tele-

marketer. 

[75 FR 48516, Aug. 10, 2010, as amended at 80 

FR 77557, Dec. 14, 2015] 

§ 310.3 Deceptive telemarketing acts or 
practices. 

(a) Prohibited deceptive telemarketing 
acts or practices. It is a deceptive tele-
marketing act or practice and a viola-

tion of this Rule for any seller or tele-

marketer to engage in the following 

conduct: 

16 CFR Ch. I (1–1–21 Edition) 

(1) Before a customer consents to 

pay 659 for goods or services offered, 

failing to disclose truthfully, in a clear 

and conspicuous manner, the following 

material information: 

(i) The total costs to purchase, re-

ceive, or use, and the quantity of, any 

goods or services that are the subject 

of the sales offer; 660 

(ii) All material restrictions, limita-

tions, or conditions to purchase, re-

ceive, or use the goods or services that 

are the subject of the sales offer; 

(iii) If the seller has a policy of not 

making refunds, cancellations, ex-

changes, or repurchases, a statement 

informing the customer that this is the 

seller’s policy; or, if the seller or tele-

marketer makes a representation 

about a refund, cancellation, exchange, 

or repurchase policy, a statement of all 

material terms and conditions of such 

policy; 

(iv) In any prize promotion, the odds 

of being able to receive the prize, and, 

if the odds are not calculable in ad-

vance, the factors used in calculating 

the odds; that no purchase or payment 

is required to win a prize or to partici-

pate in a prize promotion and that any 

purchase or payment will not increase 

the person’s chances of winning; and 

the no-purchase/no-payment method of 

participating in the prize promotion 

with either instructions on how to par-

ticipate or an address or local or toll-

free telephone number to which cus-

tomers may write or call for informa-

tomers may wrider; 
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§ 310.3 

(x) Any material aspect of any debt 

relief service, including, but not lim-

ited to, the amount of money or the 

percentage of the debt amount that a 

customer may save by using such serv-

ice; the amount of time necessary to 

achieve the represented results; the 

amount of money or the percentage of 

each outstanding debt that the cus-

tomer must accumulate before the pro-

vider of the debt relief service will ini-

tiate attempts with the customer’s 

creditors or debt collectors or make a 

bona fide offer to negotiate, settle, or 

modify the terms of the customer’s 

debt; the effect of the service on a cus-

tomer’s creditworthiness; the effect of 

the service on collection efforts of the 

customer’s creditors or debt collectors; 

the percentage or number of customers 

who attain the represented results; and 

whether a debt relief service is offered 

or provided by a non-profit entity. 

(3)
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Federal Trade Commission 

(b) Assisting and facilitating. It is a de-
ceptive telemarketing act or practice 

and a violation of this Rule for a per-

son to provide substantial assistance or 

support to any seller or telemarketer 

when that person knows or consciously 

avoids knowing that the seller or tele-

marketer is engaged in any act or prac-

tice that violates §§ 310.3(a), (c) or (d), 

or § 310.4 of this Rule. 

(c) Credit card laundering. Except as 

expressly permitted by the applicable 

credit card system, it is a deceptive 

telemarketing act or practice and a 

violation of this Rule for: 

(1) A merchant to present to or de-

posit into, or cause another to present 

to or deposit into, the credit card sys-

tem for payment, a credit card sales 

draft generated by a telemarketing 

transaction that is not the result of a 

telemarketing credit card transaction 

between the cardholder and the mer-

chant; 

(2) Any person to employ, solicit, or 

otherwise cause a merchant, or an em-

ployee, representative, or agent of the 

merchant, to present to or deposit into 

the credit card system for payment, a 

credit card sales draft generated by a 

telemarketing transaction that is not 

the result of a telemarketing credit 

card transaction between the card-

holder and the merchant; or 

(3) Any person to obtain access to the 

credit card system through the use of a 

business relationship or an affiliation 

with a merchant, when such access is 

not authorized by the merchant agree-

ment or the applicable credit card sys-

tem. 

(d) Prohibited deceptive acts or prac-
tices in the solicitation of charitable con-
tributions. It is a fraudulent charitable 
solicitation, a deceptive telemarketing 

act or practice, and a violation of this 

Rule for any telemarketer soliciting 

charitable contributions to misrepre-

sent, directly or by implication, any of 

the following material information: 

(1) The nature, purpose, or mission of 

any entity on behalf of which a chari-

table contribution is being requested; 

(2) That any charitable contribution 

is tax deductible in whole or in part; 

(3) The purpose for which any chari-

table contribution will be used; 

(4) The percentage or amount of any 

charitable contribution that will go to 

§ 310.4 

a charitable organization or to any 

particular charitable program; 

(5) Any material aspect of a prize 

promotion including, but not limited 

to: the odds of being able to receive a 

prize; the nature or value of a prize; or 

that a charitable contribution is re-

quired to win a prize or to participate 

in a prize promotion; or 

(6) A charitable organization’s or 

telemarketer’s affiliation with, or en-

dorsement or sponsorship by, any per-

son or government entity. 

[75 FR 48516, Aug. 10, 2010, as amended at 80 

FR 77558, Dec. 14, 2015] 

§ 310.4 Abusive telemarketing acts or
practices. 

(a) Abusive conduct generally. It is an 
abusive telemarketing act or practice 

and a violation of this Rule for any 

seller or telemarketer to engage in the 

following conduct: 

(1) Threats, intimidation, or the use 

of profane or obscene language; 

(2) Requesting or receiving payment 

of any fee or consideration for goods or 

services represented to remove deroga-

tory information from, or improve, a 

person’s credit history, credit record, 

or credit rating until: 

(i) The time frame in which the seller 

has represented all of the goods or 

services will be provided to that person 

has expired; and 

(ii) The seller has provided the person 

with documentation in the form of a 

consumer report from a consumer re-

porting agency demonstrating that the 

promised results have been achieved, 

such report having been issued more 

than six months after the results were 

achieved. Nothing in this Rule should 

be construed to affect the requirement 

in the Fair Credit Reporting Act, 15 

U.S.C. 1681, that a consumer report 

may only be obtained for a specified 

permissible purpose; 

(3) Requesting or receiving payment 

of any fee or consideration from a per-

son for goods or services represented to 

recover or otherwise assist in the re-

turn of money or any other item of 

value paid for by, or promised to, that 

person in a previous transaction, until 

seven (7) business days after such 

money or other item is delivered to 

that person. This provision shall not 

391 

ATTACHMENT A TO STIPULATED ORDER FOR PERMANENT INJUNCTION AND MONETARY JUDGMENT 
Page 7



VerDate Sep<11>2014 11:26 May 26, 2021 Jkt 253054 PO 00000 Frm 00402 Fmt 8010 Sfmt 8010 Q:\16\16V1.TXT PC31kp
ay

ne
 o

n 
V

M
O

F
R

W
IN

70
2 

w
ith

 $
$_

JO
B

Case 8:19-cv-02109-JWH-ADS Document 215 Filed 03/30/22 Page 31 of 38 Page ID 
#:5240 

§ 310.4 

apply to goods or services provided to a 

person by a licensed attorney; 

(4) Requesting or receiving payment 

of any fee or consideration in advance 

of obtaining a loan or other extension 

of credit when the seller or tele-

marketer has guaranteed or rep-

resented a high likelihood of success in 

obtaining or arranging a loan or other 

extension of credit for a person; 

(5)(i) Requesting or receiving pay-

ment of any fee or consideration for 

any debt relief service until and unless: 

(A) The seller or telemarketer has re-

negotiated, settled, reduced, or other-

wise altered the terms of at least one 

debt pursuant to a settlement agree-

ment, debt management plan, or other 

such valid contractual agreement exe-

cuted by the customer; 

(B) The customer has made at least 

one payment pursuant to that settle-

ment agreement, debt management 

plan, or other valid contractual agree-

ment between the customer and the 

creditor or debt collector; and 

(C) To the extent that debts enrolled 

in a service are renegotiated, settled, 

reduced, or otherwise altered individ-

ually, the fee or consideration either: 

(1) Bears the same proportional rela-

tionship to the total fee for renegoti-

ating, settling, reducing, or altering 

the terms of the entire debt balance as 

the individual debt amount bears to 

the entire debt amount. The individual 

debt amount and the entire debt 

amount are those owed at the time the 

debt was enrolled in the service; or 

(2) Is a percentage of the amount 

saved as a result of the renegotiation, 

settlement, reduction, or alteration. 

The percentage charged cannot change 

from one individual debt to another. 

The amount saved is the difference be-

tween the amount owed at the time the 

debt was enrolled in the service and the 

amount actually paid to satisfy the 

debt. 

(ii) Nothing in § 310.4(a)(5)(i) prohibits 

requesting or requiring the customer 

to place funds in an account to be used 

for the debt relief provider’s fees and 

for payments to creditors or debt col-

lectors in connection with the renego-

tiation, settlement, reduction, or other 

alteration of the terms of payment or 

other terms of a debt, provided that: 

16 CFR Ch. I (1–1–21 Edition) 

(A) The funds are held in an account 

at an insured financial institution; 

(B) The customer owns the funds held 

in the account and is paid accrued in-

terest on the account, if any; 

(C) The entity administering the ac-

count is not owned or controlled by, or 

in any way affiliated with, the debt re-

lief service; 

(D) The entity administering the ac-

count does not give or accept any 

money or other compensation in ex-

change for referrals of business involv-

ing the debt relief service; and 

(E) The customer may withdraw from 

the debt relief service at any time 

without penalty, and must receive all 

funds in the account, other than funds 

earned by the debt relief service in 

compliance with § 310.4(a)(5)(i)(A) 

through (C), within seven (7) business 

days of the customer’s request. 

(6) Disclosing or receiving, for con-

sideration, unencrypted consumer ac-

count numbers for use in tele-

marketing; provided, however, that 

this paragraph shall not apply to the 

disclosure or receipt of a customer’s or 

donor’s billing information to process a 

payment for goods or services or a 

charitable contribution pursuant to a 

transaction; 

(7) Causing billing information to be 

submitted for payment, directly or in-

directly, without the express informed 

consent of the customer or donor. In 

any telemarketing transaction, the 

seller or telemarketer must obtain the 

express informed consent of the cus-

tomer or donor to be charged for the 

goods or services or charitable con-

tribution and to be charged using the 

identified account. In any tele-

marketing transaction involving 

preacquired account information, the 

requirements in paragraphs (a)(7)(i) 

through (ii) of this section must be met 

to evidence express informed consent. 

(i) In any telemarketing transaction 

involving preacquired account informa-

tion and a free-to-pay conversion fea-

ture, the seller or telemarketer must: 

(A) Obtain from the customer, at a 

minimum, the last four (4) digits of the 

account number to be charged; 

(B) Obtain from the customer his or 

her express agreement to be charged 

for the goods or services and to be 
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charged using the account number pur-

suant to paragraph (a)(7)(i)(A) of this 

section; and, 

(C) Make and maintain an audio re-

cording of the entire telemarketing 

transaction. 

(ii) In any other telemarketing trans-

action involving preacquired account 

information not described in paragraph 

(a)(7)(i) of this section, the seller or 

telemarketer must: 

(A) At a minimum, identify the ac-

count to be charged with sufficient 

specificity for the customer or donor to 

understand what account will be 

charged; and 

(B) Obtain from the customer or 

donor his or her express agreement to 

be charged for the goods or services 

and to be charged using the account 

number identified pursuant to para-

graph (a)(7)(ii)(A) of this section; 

(8) Failing to transmit or cause to be 

transmitted the telephone number, 

and, when made available by the tele-. 
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maintained by the Commission pursu-

ant to § 310.4(b)(1)(iii)(B), for any pur-

pose except compliance with the provi-

sions of this Rule or otherwise to pre-

vent telephone calls to telephone num-

bers on such lists. 

(3) A seller or telemarketer will not 

be liable for violating § 310.4(b)(1)(ii) 

and (iii) if it can demonstrate that, as 

part of the seller’s or telemarketer’s 

routine business practice: 

(i) It has established and imple-

mented written procedures to comply 

with § 310.4(b)(1)(ii) and (iii); 

(ii) It has trained its personnel, and 

any entity assisting in its compliance, 

in the procedures established pursuant 

to § 310.4(b)(3)(i); 

(iii) The seller, or a telemarketer or 

another person acting on behalf of the 

seller or charitable organization, has 

maintained and recorded a list of tele-

phone numbers the seller or charitable 

organization may not contact, in com-

pliance with § 310.4(b)(1)(iii)(A); 

(iv) The seller or a telemarketer uses 

a process to prevent telemarketing to 

any telephone number on any list es-

tablished pursuant to § 310.4(b)(3)(iii) or 

310.4(b)(1)(iii)(B), employing a version 

of the ‘‘do-not-call’’ registry obtained 

from the Commission no more than 

thirty-one (31) days prior to the date 

any call is made, and maintains 

records documenting this process; 

(v) The seller or a telemarketer or 

another person acting on behalf of the 

seller or charitable organization, mon-

itors and enforces compliance with the 

procedures established pursuant to 

§ 310.4(b)(3)(i); and 

(vi) Any subsequent call otherwise 

violating paragraph (b)(1)(ii) or (iii) of 

this section is the result of error and 

not of failure to obtain any informa-

tion necessary to comply with a re-

quest pursuant to paragraph 

(b)(1)(iii)(A) of this section not to re-

ceive further calls by or on behalf of a 

seller or charitable organization. 

(4) A seller or telemarketer will not 

be liable for violating § 310.4(b)(1)(iv) if: 

(i) The seller or telemarketer em-

ploys technology that ensures aban-

donment of no more than three (3) per-

cent of all calls answered by a person, 

measured over the duration of a single 

calling campaign, if less than 30 days, 

or separately over each successive 30-

§ 310.4 

day period or portion thereof that the 
campaign continues. 
(ii) The seller or telemarketer, for 

each telemarketing call placed, allows 
the telephone to ring for at least fif-
teen (15) seconds or four (4) rings before 
disconnecting an unanswered call; 
(iii) Whenever a sales representative 

is not available to speak with the per-
son answering the call within two (2) 
seconds after the person’s completed 
greeting, the seller or telemarketer 
promptly plays a recorded message 
that states the name and telephone 
number of the seller on whose behalf 
the call was placed666; and 
(iv) The seller or telemarketer, in ac-

cordance with § 310.5(b)-(d), retains 
records establishing compliance with 
§ 310.4(b)(4)(i)-(iii). 
(c) Calling time restrictions. Without 

the prior consent of a person, it is an 
abusive telemarketing act or practice 
and a violation of this Rule for a tele-
marketer to engage in outbound tele-
phone calls to a person’s residence at 
any time other than between 8:00 a.m. 
and 9:00 p.m. local time at the called 
person’s location. 
(d) Required oral disclosures in the sale 

of goods or services. It is an abusive tele-
marketing act or practice and a viola-
tion of this Rule for a telemarketer in 
an outbound telephone call or internal 
or external upsell to induce the pur-
chase of goods or services to fail to dis-
close truthfully, promptly, and in a 
clear and conspicuous manner to the 
person receiving the call, the following 
information: 
(1) The identity of the seller; 
(2) That the purpose of the call is to 

sell goods or services; 
(3) The nature of the goods or serv-

ices; and 
(4) That no purchase or payment is 

necessary to be able to win a prize or 
participate in a prize promotion if a 
prize promotion is offered and that any 
purchase or payment will not increase 
the person’s chances of winning. This 
disclosure must be made before or in 
conjunction with the description of the 
prize to the person called. If requested 

666 This provision does not affect any sell-

er’s or telemarketer’s obligation to comply 

with relevant state and federal laws, includ-

ing but not limited to the TCPA, 47 U.S.C. 

227, and 47 CFR part 64.1200. 
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(1) The sale of pay-per-call services 

subject to the Commission’s Rule enti-

tled ‘‘Trade Regulation Rule Pursuant 

to the Telephone Disclosure and Dis-

pute Resolution Act of 1992,’’ 16 CFR 

part 308, provided, however, that this 

exemption does not apply to the re-

quirements of §§ 310.4(a)(1), (a)(7), (b), 

and (c); 

(2) The sale of franchises subject to 

the Commission’s Rule entitled ‘‘Dis-

closure Requirements and Prohibitions 

Concerning Franchising,’’ (‘‘Franchise 

Rule’’) 16 CFR part 436, and the sale of 

business opportunities subject to the 

Commission’s Rule entitled ‘‘Disclo-

sure Requirements and Prohibitions 

Concerning Business Opportunities,’’ 

(‘‘Business Opportunity Rule’’) 16 CFR 

part 437, provided, however, that this 

exemption does not apply to the re-

quirements of §§ 310.4(a)(1), (a)(7), (b), 

and (c); 

(3) Telephone calls in which the sale 

of goods or services or charitable solic
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the Office of the Director, Bureau of 

Consumer Protection, Federal Trade 

Commission, Washington, DC 20580, and 

shall include a copy of the state’s or 

private person’s complaint and any 

other pleadings to be filed with the 

court. If prior notice is not feasible, 

the state or private person shall serve 

the Commission with the required no-

tice immediately upon instituting its 

action. 

(b) Nothing contained in this Section 

shall prohibit any attorney general or 

other authorized state official from 

proceeding in state court on the basis 

of an alleged violation of any civil or 

criminal statute of such state. 

§ 310.8 Fee for access to the National 
Do Not Call Registry. 

(a) It is a violation of this Rule for 

any seller to initiate, or cause any 

telemarketer to initiate, an outbound 

telephone call to any person whose 

telephone number is within a given 

area code unless such seller, either di-

rectly or through another person, first 

has paid the annual fee, required by 

§ 310.8(c), for access to telephone num-

bers within that area code that are in-

cluded in the National Do Not Call 

Registry maintained by the Commis-

sion under § 310.4(b)(1)(iii)(B); provided, 

however, that such payment is not nec-

essary if the seller initiates, or causes 

a telemarketer to initiate, calls solely 

to persons pursuant to 

§§ 310.4(b)(1)(iii)(B)(i) or (ii), and the 

seller does not access the National Do 

Not Call Registry for any other pur-

pose. 

(b) It is a violation of this Rule for 

any telemarketer, on behalf of any sell-

er, to initiate an outbound telephone 

call to any person whose telephone 

number is within a given area code un-

less that seller, either directly or 

through another person, first has paid 

the annual fee, required by § 310.8(c), 

for access to the telephone numbers 

within that area code that are included 

in the National Do Not Call Registry; 

provided, however, that such payment 

is not necessary if the seller initiates, 

or causes a telemarketer to initiate, 

calls solely to persons pursuant to 

§§ 310.4(b)(1)(iii)(B)(i) or (ii), and the 

seller does not access the National Do 

16 CFR Ch. I (1–1–21 Edition) 

Not Call Registry for any other pur-

pose. 

(c) The annual fee, which must be 

paid by any person prior to obtaining 

access to the National Do Not Call 

Registry, is $66 for each area code of 

data accessed, up to a maximum of 

$18,044; provided, powever, that sher  -

$ad provided, furher  
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(e) Access to the National Do Not 

Call Registry is limited to tele-

marketers, sellers, others engaged in or 

causing others to engage in telephone 

calls to consumers, service providers 

acting on behalf of such persons, and 

any government agency that has law 

enforcement authority. Prior to access-

ing the National Do Not Call Registry, 

a person must provide the identifying 

information required by the operator of 

the registry to collect the fee, and 

must certify, under penalty of law, 

that the person is accessing the reg-

istry solely to comply with the provi-

sions of this Rule or to otherwise pre-

vent telephone calls to telephone num-

bers on the registry. If the person is ac-

cessing the registry on behalf of sell-

ers, that person also must identify 

each of the sellers on whose behalf it is 

accessing the registry, must provide 

each seller’s unique account number 

for access to the national registry, and 

must certify, under penalty of law, 

that the sellers will be using the infor-

mation gathered from the registry 

solely to comply with the provisions of 

this Rule or otherwise to prevent tele-

phone calls to telephone numbers on 

the registry. 

[75 FR 48516, Aug. 10, 2010; 75 FR 51934, Aug. 

24, 2010, as amended at 77 FR 51697, Aug. 27, 

2012; 78 FR 53643, Aug. 30, 2013; 79 FR 51478, 

Aug. 29, 2014; 80 FR 77560, Dec. 14, 2016; 81 FR 

59845, Aug. 31, 2016; 82 FR 39534, Aug. 21, 2017; 

83 FR 46640, Sept. 14, 2018; 84 FR 44687, Aug. 


